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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 11:10 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 7T
Date and Time: 10/7/12011 11:08:00 AM

Docket Number: 100127-WS

Filename / Path: 100127.CO on Interim Rates Order.rrj.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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Terry K. Holdnak e
Commission Deputy Clerk U
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
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http:100127.CO

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127

ADDRESS
e s
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11g) sayler.erik@leg state fl.us No
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS8350 charlie@alternativephone.com No

Printed on 10/7/2011 at 5:21:42 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 805735)
Attachments: 07356-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/7/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 1:20 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Sohject o TR ey Jaoger 5, CLK  CORRESPGNDENCE|
@ m Administrative[] Parties{:i Consumer

Date and Time: 9/13/2011 1:16:00 PM K] DOCUM .

Docket Number: 100127-WS DIST EP:JT NO. QZQ’ZJ-Q-_

Filename / Path: 100127.ORDERS.08.23.11.doc TRIBUTION:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING IN PART APPLICATION FOR INCREASED WATER
AND WASTEWATER RATES AND REQUIRING PARTIAL REFUND
OF INTERIM RATES WITH INTEREST

Shalonda Hopkins \ \["

Commission Deputy Clerk Il CO ¥ F_Axfo ~ ]
Office of the General Counsel })

Florida Public Service Commission o ﬁ//}l (=2 - O

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11g) sayler.erik@leg.state. fl.us No
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com No

Printed on 9/13/2011 at 5:11.51 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 278198)

Attachments: 06587-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/13/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11g) sayler.erik@leg state.fl.us < No
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com No
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK B&E%ﬁ%‘ ON
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

AGENDA:

August 11, 2011

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) y @/
C
4D pr (’ o

c
Division of Economic Regulation is, Daniel, Fletcher, L%%/ Maurey, R1eger
Stallcup, Thompson) jem— : §§ : )
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeggr)

Docket No. 100127-WS — Application for increase in water and wastewater rates
in Marion County by Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc.

08/23/11 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action except for Issue Nos. 20
and 21 - Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham
CRITICAL DATES: 08/31/11 (5-Month Effective Date (PAA Rate Case))
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\100127.RCM.DOC

DCCLIML'NT NUMRER-CATE
0S667 AGII=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 145384)
Attachments: 05667-11.pdf
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

8/11/2011
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Diamond Williams ) LOOI 2T - WS

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 12:00 PM
To: Diamond Williams
FPSC - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: New Advice Form 100127-WS-00001 MA * le'lﬁvc[] Parts [:]Conlm!er
Attachments: CCS Form 100127-WS-00001-001.pdf DOCUMENT NO OQO\ 2710
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number IOOIC7-WS - Form Number I0OIC7-W S-OOOOI-O0I

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds
Utilities, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day | of a I-day Customer Meeting - O6/16/201 - 600 pm- 930 pm.
-in Ocala - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) inthe referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 43-6008.

5/12/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 05/12/2011 at 11:58 a.m.

Page1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100127-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

— m——

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 06/16/2011 |Ocala 6:00p. - 9:30p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED IBI IBL BW ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL IBW
X X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI [BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI IBL |[BW/ADM
| LX 1 —
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Ocala

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100127-WS-00001-001



Page 1 of' 1
Marguerite McLean OO 1N~ IS

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:28 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Clarence Prestwood Parties_ Consumer
DOCTUM

Ce: Connie Davis; Shari Cornelius DISTRIEY T ,:V0.0 A1 -1 0O
Subject: DN 02231-11 - Tradewinds BUTION:
Clarence,

If you get DN 02231-11 (Tradewinds document rec’d. 4/4/11), please white out s
the document number [DN 02231-11] and forward this document to Shari —— pg, p ho{-;’ e
Cornelius in ECR. This document should not have been processed through the <o/ rsahion

Clerk’s Office. It should have been sent directly to ECR/Cornelius. W|Conn,e DAu;<
Thanks, /36‘/7% a/;\
Marguerite H. McLean -

Commission Deputy Clerk IT (DN 'S Vespong&h EQR\SICM}:“";
Florida Public Service Commission 31211 (Hr. r e . Q
Office of Commission Clerk 2O 0 ﬁnnujj /QQPO/_?[

2540 Shumard Ock Boulevard ;
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 /W%A\
850-413-6770 ¢.5.

4/5/12011




Marguerite MclLean

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

To be issued by the Clerk.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk {1
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

Shalonda Hopkins

Thursday, February 17, 2011 1:23 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Ralph Jaeger; Keino Young; Terry Holdnak
Order / Notice Submitted

2/1712011 1:20:00 PM

100126-WU, 100127-WS

100126.100127 .Informal Meet.Not.02.23.11 ky.doc
Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASKER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
C.F.AT H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com No
Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com No

Printed on 2/17/2011 at 4:55:36 PM




Page I of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 091135)
Attachments: 01090-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probl‘ems opening +his attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-67170.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

Z/17/2011
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Matiida Sanders VoL p - 673)- §CO0 - WS 100127 S
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 8:06 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger :

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 16 ‘ a.,QA/"'\

Date and Time: 12/15/2010 8:04:00 AM M

Docket Number: 100127-WS

Filename / Path: 100127.interim Rates Order.rrj.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED RATES AND GRANTING INTERIM RATES

l s CLE - CnRRzaP(_W)sm E‘

Terry K. Holdnak :
: Al mfstm 6] Pastics {8 Comsmner ]

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel ‘  DOCUMENT RO W...‘?/ —
Florida Public Service Commission _Q o } gyt f‘ﬂ‘ "
850-413-6738 o (LSTREBUTON: o
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com No

Printed on 12/15/2010 at 1:26:15 PM



mailto:charlie@Jalternativephone.com

Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 876197)
Attachments: 09845-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6T70.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/15/2010




/100127

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM -
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com No
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Page 1 of 2

Ann Cole

From: Tim Devlin

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2010 8:14 AM

To: Ann Cole

Ce: Chuck Hill; Mary Anne Helton; Marshall Willis; Bart Fletcher, Commissioners Advisors

Subject: FW; Request for Oral Modification for ltem No. 15, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference,
Docket No. 100127-WS - Tradewinds Utilities, Inc,

From: Tim Deviin
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 8:05 AM

To: Andrew Maurey; Marshall Willis; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Patti Daniel; Mark Cicchetti; Connle Davis; Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Crawford; Bart
Fletcher; Stan Rieger

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 15, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference,
Docket No. 100127-WS - Tradewinds Utllities, Inc,

Approved.

From: Andrew Maurey .
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3:07 PM

To: Tim Devlin; Marshall Wilils; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Patti Daniel; Mark Cicchetti; Connie Davis; Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Crawford; Bart
Fietcher; Stan Rieger

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 15, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference,
Docket No. 100127-WS - Tradewinds Utilities, Inc,

Importance: High

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 2:59 PM

To: Andrew Maurey ’ '

Cc: Bart Fletcher

Subject: Request for Oral Modification for Item No, 15, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference, Docket
No. 100127-WS - Tradewinds Utlities, Inc.

Importance: High

Item 15 involves staff's recommendation to suspend final requested rates and to approve an interim rate

increase for Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to the
recommendation paragraph and staff analysis for issue 4, on Page 8, and the first paragraph on Page 9 in the
staff analysis section. The requested modification is {o reflect the correct percentages of water and wastewater
revenues to deposit in an escrow account in case the Ulllity chooses this option to secure the collection of interim
rates. This requested modification has no other effects on Staffs recommendation. The four changes are in type
and strike format, as well as highlighted in yellow, below:

Page § Requested Changes BOCLMEN BT DAY

CLK AGENDy 0998 KOvZ3e

11/29/2010 STAFF COPIED ;e commiss i CLERK




Page 2 of 2

Issue 4: What is the appropriate security to guarantee the interim increase?

letter of credit to guarantee any potential refund of revenues collected under interim conditions. If the
security provided is an escrow account, the Utility shall deposit 38.02 percent of water revenues and
9.03 9:52 percent of wastewater water revenues into the escrow account each month, Otherwise, the
surety bond or letter of credit should be in the amount of $56,265. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(6),
F.A.C., the Utility should provide a report by the 20th of each month indicating the monthly and total
revenue collected subject to refund. Should a refund be required, the refund should be with interest and

in accordance with Rule 25-30.360, F.A.C. (Fletcher, Davis)

Page S Requested Changes

If the security provided is an escrow account, the Utility shall deposit 38.02 64-3% percent of water
revenues and 9.03 952 percent of wastewater revenues into the escrow account each month. The
escrow agreement should also state that if a refund to the customers is required, all interest earned on the
escrow account should be distributed to the customers, and if a refund to the customers is not required,
the interest earned on the escrow account should revert to the Utility.

11/29/2010




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 9:32 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 811017}

Attachments: 09598-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When repfying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your r’epfy.

Thank you.

11/29/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A‘S‘;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com No

Printed on 11/16/2010 at 4:.05.10 PM
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State of Florida

Public Berfice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties Interested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

ice of Fili mg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State of Florida
o -~ > » -~
JPublic Serfrice Conunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 16,2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) | p
;\“:” 'q\'(/, g ‘; v &V’ AL iﬂ
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (F etcher, Cicchetti, Daniel, Davis, Maurey,
Rieger f "y
Office of the General Counsel ( )>q5> =
RE: Docket No. 100127-WS - Application 101‘ increase in water and wastewater rates

in Marion County by Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc.

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Decision on Interim Rates — Participation is at the
Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham

CRITICAL DATES: 11/30/10 (60-Day Suspension Date -~ As Extended by the
Utility)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\100127. RCM.DOC

Case Background

Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. (Tradewinds or Utility) is a Class B utility providing water and
wastewater service to approximately 501 water and 292 wastewater customers in Marion
County. Water and wastewater rate base was last established for this Utility in 1994,

! See Order No. PSC-94-0245-FOF-WS, issued March 4, 1994, in Docket No. 930524-WS, In re; Application for a
staff-assisted rate case in Marion County by Tradewinds Urilities, Inc. This order was effectuated through a
stipulation approved by Order No. PSC-95-0064-5-WS, issucd January 12, 1995,

&

Cula tlive



Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 186, 2010 4:06 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 889805)

Attachments: Recommendation 09414, pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob.’ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy‘

Thank you.

11/16/2010



Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean 100 | Qr) - I.AJ S

From: Marguerite Mcl.ean

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 8:54 AM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco epsic CLK - COR GBOMDENCE

Subject: New Dockets - A, 1, a " Adminisirative 8 ariies_ Consmaes

Attachments: 100128-WU.pdf; 100127-ws.pdf; 100126-ws.pdf BUCUMENT ND.O0] 2-10
DISTRIBUTION: e —

Cheryl,

100126-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by C.F.A.T.

H20, Inc.

100127-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds
Utilities, Inc.

100128-WV - Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company,
Inc.

Please advise if these dockets should stay A, 1, a, or if they should be changed to A, 1, f, to follow a PAA
track.

thank you,

Marguerite.

3/30/2010




rdge L v i

Marguerite McLean

100181 -1WS

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:57 AM RSO, CLE -
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks N Adrimist
Subject: New Docket 100127-WS - ProgMod A1la i ERE h/‘"f?;\jg “J ; o &O | 3~. - | O

¥ E Ly HQT*”U“
DISTEIRY

Cheryl, e
Docket No. 100127-WS has been established to address a test year notification from Tradewinds
Utilities, Inc.

We have given the progmod Ala, please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track
in order to change the progmod to Aflf.
thanks,

Marguerite.

3/24/2010




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A, SKOP (850)413-6770

DAVID E. KLEMENT

BEN A, “STEVE” STEVENS Il

Public Serv1ce Commission
ADMINISTRATIVE

March 22, 2010

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Martin S. Friedman

Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 100127-WS

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Marion County by Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 15, 2010, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

01 &

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected gJ N
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. + ";; =
T -

T T B

Office of Commission Clerk > oo 2

- N ©

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Wehsite: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.siate.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 o

Docket No. 100127-WS Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rate
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.

Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.
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Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commwission Panel __ |33,

Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.

Date filed with ClK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase ASSIgnment ana scnhneau:ing xecora
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri
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Docket No.100127-WS Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.
Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q)” indicates OPR) X oox 1 x ] T x 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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Last Revised 05/12/2011 at 11:58 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé | General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Balbis X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Brown X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director L Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100127-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 06/16/2011 |Ocala 6:00 p. - 9:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL {GH [ED [BI |BL |[BW ALL |GH|ED |BI [BL |[BW
X p.4
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED {BI |BL |BWIADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Ocala
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